


ALPHA




DARLING

CONTACT/REEL

 vimeo.com/367124135

 778-320-4798

 alpha242@outlook.com

EXPERTISE

Autodesk Maya

Maya is the software I use mainly for 3D animation. I've been using it for over 5 years now.

Adobe Photoshop

Given the complicity of the animation, I would block it out in Photoshop before Autodesk Maya,

Final Cut Pro X

Final is a video editing software I use to edit colour balance and effects after my animations are done.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Organization

I tend to schedule all of my deadlines and work with in them to my best ability.

Giving Useful Feedback

I love giving and receiving clear feedback to and from any of my colleagues in order to achieve our end goal (*Great animation*).

COVER LETTER 3D CHARACTER ANIMATOR

I'm 20 years old and for the past 5 years I've always been a 'Computer head' as my grandma would say. During these years I've always had my heart set on CG animation. Practicing modelling, rigging and mainly animation at just 16 using Blender and Maya, but stayed with Maya knowing it was the industry's standard.

Finally I managed to start pursuing my career when attended VanArts in Vancouver to study 2D animation which gave me the fundamentals of animation so I can practice 3D animation on my own. I've gotten to meet and learn from so many talented artist during my time there. I hope to gather as much knowledge as I can and meet and learn from many of your talented artists as a Junior animator or shot finalization to hopefully build something amazing together!

EXPERIENCE

DoorDash - Vancouver, BC, Canada (Nov 2019 - Present).

Waiter at Kulinarya Food Eatery – Vancouver, BC, Canada (Feb 2018 - Nov 2019)

I worked at Kulinarya during the my time studying at Vanarts in order to pay the few bills I had.

Produce clerk at Loblaws Supermarket - Vancouver, BC, Canada (Sep 2017 - Feb 2018)

EDUCATION

2D Character Animation Diploma (2017 - 2018)
Vancouver Institute of Media Arts – Vancouver, BC, Canada

1 Year Fine Arts Major (2016 - 2017)
University of The Bahamas – Nassau, Bahamas

High School Diploma (2010 - 2016)

CITIZENSHIP

Canadian Permanent Resident